Bobby Jindal
GOVIEERNOR
Department of Health and Hospitals
Bureau of Health Services Financing
MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 23,2014
TO: All Louisigna Medicaid Providers
FROM: Re . Gee, M.D., Medicaid Medical Director
SUBJECT: Coverage of Progesterone Vaginal Suppositories

Kathy H. Kliebert
SECRIETARY

Effective April 21, 2014, Progesterone Vaginal Suppositories will be a covered pharmacy
item for pregnant female recipients in Louisiana Legacy Medicaid and Shared Health
Plans when used in the prevention of preterm births.

The following NDCs will be payable with a quantity dispensed of 30:

First Progesterone VGS 25 NDC# 65628-0060-01
First Progesterone VGS 50 NDC# 65628-0061-01
First Progesterone VGS 100 NDC# 65628-0062-01
First Progesterone VGS 200 NDC# 65628-0063-01
First Progesterone VGS 400 NDC# 65628-0064-01

Your continued cooperation and support of the efforts of the Louisiana Medicaid
Program to coordinate care and improve health are greatly appreciated.

If you have questions about the contents of this memo, you may contact the Pharmacy

Help Desk at (800) 437-9101, send a fax to (225) 342-1980, or refer to

www.lamedicaid.com
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